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From: Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC <kennjameson@sc.usda.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:20 AM
To: Zeigler, Ben
Subject: RE: FOIA Request 45-000-2018-000007
Categories: Red Category

Good morning.

We are working through the backlog of when we were furloughed. | hope to have you more information this week.

Kenn

Kennerly O. Jameson
Administrative Officer

SC FSA State Office

1927 Thurmond Mall, Suite 100

USDA Columbia, SC 29201-2375
T
USDA-Farm Service Agency
Office: (803) 806-3820, ext. 107
Cell: ~ (803) 834-0112
Fax:  (855) 563-9305

From: Zeigler, Ben <bzeigler@hsblawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC <kenn.jameson@sc.usda.gov>
Subject: Re: FOIA Request 45-000-2018-000007

Kenn

Please advise as to status.

Ben

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 29, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Jameson, Kenn - FSA, Columbia, SC <kenn.jameson@sc.usda.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon.

My contact is in the process of getting me the information. Like others, they are in the process of digging
out of a hole from the shutdown.

| hope to have the information to you soon.

Kenn



